
 
 

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON ELECTRONIC MEETING 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2021 - 5:00 P.M. 

 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81477119988?pwd=NW1yYWs1ckFESE03Yk5hZFlkQTY5Zz0
9 
 
Meeting ID: 814 7711 9988 
Passcode: 991625 
One tap mobile 
+12042727920,,81477119988#,,,,*991625# Canada  
+14388097799,,81477119988#,,,,*991625# Canada 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 204 272 7920 Canada 
        +1 438 809 7799 Canada 
        +1 587 328 1099 Canada 
        +1 647 374 4685 Canada 
        +1 647 558 0588 Canada 
        +1 778 907 2071 Canada 
Meeting ID: 814 7711 9988 
Passcode: 991625 

 
AGENDA 

  
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Announcements 
 
3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof 
       
5. Approval of Draft Minutes – February 4, 2021 
 
6. Business Arising from Minutes 
 1. Southgate and Melancthon Boundary Road Agreement – Solicitor 

Information 
  
7. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege 
 
8. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes 

for information on Public Question Period) 
 

9. Public Works 
1. Other 

 
10. Planning 
 1. Applications to Permit 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81477119988?pwd=NW1yYWs1ckFESE03Yk5hZFlkQTY5Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81477119988?pwd=NW1yYWs1ckFESE03Yk5hZFlkQTY5Zz09


 2. Draft Natural Heritage System Strategy Background Report 
 3. Other 
 4. Unfinished Business 
  1. Township of Melancthon Protocol for Establishing 

 Telecommunication Facilities - Amendments 
 
11. Climate Change Initiatives 
 1. Unfinished Business 
  1. Letter of Support for Dufferin Climate Action Plan 
  
12. Police Services Board 
 
13. County Council Update 
 
14. Correspondence 
 
 Board & Committee Minutes 
 1. NVCA General Meeting Highlights January 22, 2020 
 2. CDRC Board of Management December 1, 2020  
 3. Township of Melancthon Police Services Board December 1, 2020 
 
 Items for Information Purposes 
 1. Email from Save the Ontario Fire College with a Draft Motion Attached  
 2. Letter from Township of South Perth regarding Ontario Announces   
  Working Group to Better Focus Conservation Authorities 
 3. Town of Shelburne Resolution regarding Anti-Black, Anti-Racism and  
  Discrimination Task Force     
 4. Grey Highlands Notice of Public Meeting for ZBA that will permit and  
  regulate accessory apartments 
 5. Email from save the Ontario Fire College regarding Closure of the Ontario  
  Fire College 
 6. MPAC Report for 2020 Municipal Partnerships Report 
 7. Letter from Perth County regarding Significant Negative Impacts of   
  Current Value Assessments in Perth County 
 8. Email from Keley Katona, Director, Conservation and Source Protection  
  Branch Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks - FAQ   
  Conservation Authorities Act Updated 
 9. Township of Terrace Bay Resolution regarding Ontario Fire College 
 10. Letter from Sherry Gray, Dufferin Federation of Agriculture, regarding  
  Maintenance of Municipal Drains and Rural Roadside Ditches 
 11. NEC Request for Comment on W Part Lot 11, Concession 1 OS 
 12. Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Financial Indicator Review 
 13. Guelph/Eramosa Township Resolution requesting MFIPPA review 
 14. Statement of the Treasurer of Remuneration and Expenses Paid for the  
  year 2020 
 
 Items for Council Action 
 1. CDRC 2021 Draft Budget 
 2. Township Asset Management Plan & PSAB Updates – RJ Burnside and  
  Associates 
 3. Bridge 11 (8th Line SW) Rehabilitation – Engineering Scope of Work and  
  Fee Estimate  - RJ Burnside and Associates 
 4. Township of Melancthon – 2021 Bridge Study Quotation – RJ Burnside and 
  Associates 
 5. Shelburne Public Library Agreement 
 6. Petition for Drainage Works by Owners – Leo Blydorp 
 
 Items for Dufferin Wind Power 
  



15. General Business 
 1. Report from Wendy Atkinson, Treasurer, Budget 2021 – Draft #1 
 2. New/Other Business/Additions 
  1. Motion to extend the term of the Municipal Officials until April 1, 

2021, with the exception of NVCA, Mulmur Melancthon Fire Board 
and Centre Dufferin Recreation Complex 

 3. Unfinished Business 
  1. Tabled Motion from November 5, 2020 - Townships of Mulmur and 

 Melancthon North Dufferin Community Centre Efficiency Review - 
 Final Draft Report - October 2020 

  2. NDCC Motion from the November 10, 2020 Meeting – 
Recommendation that the Townships reach a consensus on moving 
forward 

  3. Council Vacancy Appointment Procedure 
  4. Notice of Intent to Pass By-law 
   1. By-law to Establish a Municipal Service Board to Operate a  

  Community Hall  
   2. Memo from Denise Holmes, CAO/Clerk 
     
16. Delegations   

1. 5:30 p.m. – Alethia O’Hara-Stephenson – Introduce Dufferin County 
Canadian Black Association (DCCBA) to Council and Request Council’s 
support 

2. 5:45 p.m. – Karren Wallace, Chair, NDACT regarding concerns about MZO 
Applications across Ontario 

3. 7:00 p.m. – Andrew Jia, Jia Law regarding Tax Arrears Registration 
(Closed Session Matter) 

  
 
17. Closed Session 
 1. Approval of Draft Minutes – February 4, 2021 
 2. Business Arising from Minutes 
 3. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or  
  local board employees – Township Staff Letter of Resignation  
 4. Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative  

Tribunal, affecting the local board – 2577791 Ontario Inc. LPAT Appeal 
(Chris Jones, Planning Consultant, will be in attendance for this 
discussion) 

5. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or 
local board employees – Tax Arrears Registration (Delegation of Mr. 
Andrew Jia of Jia Law) 

6. Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative 
tribunal affecting the local board – Northern Iron and Metal 
(Environmental Sustainability Sub-Committee)  

 7. Rise With or Without Report from Closed Session  
 
18. Third Reading of By-laws (if required) 
 
19. Notice of Motion 
 
20. Confirmation By-law 
 
21. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting – Thursday, March 4, 2021 – 

9:00 a.m. 
 
22. On Sites 
 
23. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office 







































































































































































©MPAC

2020  
MUNICIPAL  
PARTNERSHIPS  
REPORT

In 2020, the pandemic made  
our collaborative relationships 
with municipalities more 
important than ever.

Read our 2020 Municipal Partnerships 
Report to learn about how we:
➜  Responded to the postponement of the 

Assessment Update by shifting priorities  
to meet the needs of municipalities

➜  Found new ways to access information  
we needed to capture $37.3 billion in  
new assessment across Ontario

➜  Stayed connected with the municipal  
sector virtually

➜  Are transforming the ways we share  
data with municipalities

Click here to read the report  
or visit mpac.ca/partnership

https://news.mpac.ca/2020-municipal-partnerships-report







































































































































































































































































	February 18, 2021
	Feb 4 draft mins 
	Plan 10.1 ~ Applications to Permit
	Plan 10.2 ~ Draft Natural Heritage System Strategy Background Report
	BD COMM 1 ~ NVCA General Meeting Highlights January 22, 2020
	BD COMM 2 ~ CDRC Board of Management December 1, 2020
	BD COMM 3 ~ Township of Melancthon Police Services Board December 1, 2020
	INFO 1 ~ Email from Save the Ontario Fire College with a Draft Motion Attached
	INFO 2 ~ Letter from Township of South Perth regarding Ontario Announces Working Group to Better Focus Conservation Authorities
	INFO 3 ~ Town of Shelburne Resolution regarding Anti-Black, Anti-Racism and Discrimination Task Force
	INFO 4 ~ Grey Highlands Notice of Public Meeting for ZBA that will permit and regulate accessory apartments
	INFO 5 ~ Email from save the Ontario Fire College regarding Closure of the Ontario Fire College
	INFO 6 ~ MPAC Report for 2020 Municipal Partnerships Report
	INFO 7 ~ Letter from Perth County regarding Significant Negative Impacts of Current Value Assessments in Perth County
	INFO 8 ~ Email from Keley Katona, Director, Conservation and Source Protection Branch Ministry of the Environment
	INFO 9 ~ Township of Terrace Bay Resolution regarding Ontario Fire College
	INFO 10 ~ Letter from Sherry Gray, Dufferin Federation of Agriculture, regarding Maintenance of Municipal Drains and Rural Roadside Ditches
	INFO 11 ~ NEC Request for Comment on W Part Lot 11, Concession 1 OS
	INFO 12 ~ Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing Financial Indicator Review
	INFO 13 ~ GuelphEramosa Township Resolution requesting MFIPPA review
	INFO 14 ~ Statement of the Treasurer of Remuneration and Expenses Paid for the year 2020
	ACT 1 ~ CDRC 2021 Draft Budget
	ACT 2 ~ Township Asset Management Plan & PSAB Updates – RJ Burnside and Associates
	ACT 3 ~ Bridge 11 (8th Line SW) Rehabilitation – Engineering Scope of Work and Fee Estimate - RJ Burnside and Associates
	ACT 4 ~ Township of Melancthon – 2021 Bridge Study Quotation – RJ Burnside and Associates
	ACT 5 ~ Shelburne Public Library Agreement
	ACT 6 ~ Petition for Drainage Works by Owners – Leo Blydorp
	GB 15.1 ~ Report from Wendy Atkinson, Treasurer, Budget 2021 – Draft #1
	GB 15.3.1 ~ Tabled Motion from November 5, 2020 - Townships of Mulmur and Melancthon North Dufferin Community Centre Efficiency Review
	GB 15.3.2 ~ NDCC Motion from the November 10, 2020 Meeting – Recommendation that the Townships reach a consensus on moving forward
	GB 15.3.3 ~ Council Vacancy Appointment Procedure
	GB 15.3.3.1 ~ Notice of Intent to Pass By-law By-law to Establish a Municipal Service Board to Operate a Community Hall
	GB 15.3.4.2 ~ Memo from Denise Holmes, CAOClerk
	DEL 1 ~ 530 p.m. – Alethia O’Hara-Stephenson – Introduce Dufferin County Canadian Black Association (DCCBA) to Council and Request Council’s support
	DEL 2 ~ 545 p.m. – Karren Wallace, Chair, NDACT regarding concerns about MZO Applications across Ontario



